



Aleandro Coppola

Address: Via Martin Luther King 12, 50066, Reggello, Italy

Email address: coppola.aleandro@gmail.com

Phone number: (+39) 3203271935 **Website:** aleandrocoppola.it

Skype: aleandro.coppola

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=1283764757>

Gender: Male **Date of birth:** 27/11/1993 **Nationality:** Italian

ABOUT ME

I have been working in the computer world since I was 18, although my passion for technology was born a few years earlier when I got my first computer. During my work experiences, both in large companies and in startups and thanks to my passion, I was able to increase my knowledge in various programming languages. I particularly like developing the frontend part of an application, but in the last few years I have had the opportunity to create backend infrastructures by developing the app for my first company, and for the second startup that I am launching.

DRIVING LICENCE

Motorbikes: A1

Cars: B

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Italian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B1 **READING** B2 **WRITING** B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 **SPOKEN INTERACTION** B1

DIGITAL SKILLS

Artificial Intelligence | Modellazione 3D su MAYA | Python | Google Console API

Frontend - Web

Ionic | Shopify & Liquid | Wordpress [2018] | Reactjs [2020] | NuxtJS [2021] | Angular [2014] | PWA | Javascript [2012] | VueJS [2020] | NextJS [2021] | MapBox API [2020] | System design Material / Carbon / Tailwind / Bootstrap

App Native - iOS / Android

Kotlin | Swift

Backend

NodeJS | Express | PostgreSQL | Strapi | Firebase | Laravel Framework | MySQL

Orgnizzazione

ClickUp | Agile/Scrum | Jira | Hosting siti web | Trello | Azure DevOPS

Tools

Laravel Forge | Google data Studio | GraphQL | Tag Manager | Git | Digital Ocean | Contentful | Google Tools: Google Trends, Google Analytics, Google Drive

Sistemi operativi

MacOS, Windows, iOS, Android

Blockchain

Truffle | Ethereum | Web3 | Solidity | Hardhat

PROJECTS

[2019 – Current] **World Travelers**

Development of a social network dedicated to travel.

I mainly deal with backend services with Laravel and web development with Angular.

worldtravelers.it

[2017 – 2020] **Bring**

I developed the iOS, Android and WEB application myself, including the backend.

The application that grouped the territorial activities, where they could publish offers and discounts.

MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

Team Leader of Frontend projects and Board and task management

I have been Team Leader for Prada and Aboca projects, managing the board and tasks related to each developer.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[2015 – Current] **Freelance - Full Stack Developer**

Main activities and responsibilities:

Full Stack Developer

- **Website:** Angular, VueJs, javascript, HTML/CSS, Gatsby, NextJS, NuxtJS, DApps
- **Hybrid App:** Ionic
- **iOS / Android Applications:** Swift, Kotlin
- **API:** Laravel, NodeJs.
- **Wordpress theme**
- **Shopify Theme:** ThemeKit

[2019 – Current] **Senior Web developer**

Bitforce - Tommaso Rossi

City: Montevarchi

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

- **Team Leader for Prada, Aboca and Aruba projects**
- **Senior Web Developer:** Prada, IBM, Aboca, Aruba and other companies.
- **Shopify theme developer:** Officina SMN, Milan

My activities within the company are the development of web applications through the use of Angular, Ionic (for Hybrid app), Vue or edit shopify theme.

Tools / Frameworks used: Angular, Gatsby, ThemeKit, HTML, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, Liquid.

[01/08/2017 – 01/06/2018] **Sanitary technician - Healthcare Professional**

Carefusion - BD (Becton, Dickinson)

City: Firenze

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Infusion pump technician

[2016 – 2019] **Frontend and Backend developer**

Comm-it

City: Firenze

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

- **Web Developer with Angular**
- **Hybrid app developer with IONIC**
- **iOS / Android Developer with Swift and JAVA**
- **Backend API with Laravel.**
-

Within the company, I developed web, mobile applications and API for clients.

I also spent about 1 year inside Menarini for the development of an iOS application

[01/01/2014 – 01/01/2016] **iOS developer**

Toalk - Gabriele Baldini

City: Arezzo

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

iOS developer for an application concerning the world of football for social purposes

[2012 – 2014] **Full stack developer**

NewMobi

City: Firenze

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Responsible for corporate management system, frontend and backend

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[10/09/2007 – 10/07/2012] **Graduated: Computer science**

Address: Viale Gramsci, 52027, San Giovanni Valdarno, Italy

[2018 – 2019] **Maya 3D course**

Main subject / occupational skills covered:

3D modeling with maya and zBrush

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Space

I have been passionate about astronomy since I was a child and as I grew up this passion also increased by buying a telescope to be able to take pictures of planets or stars.

Technology

Technology is my main passion. I have always dreamed of working in this area and I am continuing in this direction.

Every day I update myself on news relating to this field and especially to the world of development.

I take courses on artificial intelligence, marketing and data sciences.

Travel

From an early age, my parents gave me the beauty of traveling.

Now I travel both for work and for passion, in groups, couples and alone.

Model making

Metal models

<https://www.metalearth.com/>

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Personal organization

I really like being organized and tidy, I don't like chaos, I try to organize myself every day but I can also improvise.

I try to do the job effectively and in the best way, whatever the job I receive.

Team

I have no difficulty in assuming roles of responsibility and coordination both in the context of design work and in terms of collaboration with a group of people.